



# Adil Boudida

## Software Developer

I am a software developer who develops high-performance applications and web sites with organized architecture. I am also experienced in product design and customer relationships. I've worked with a wide range of people from different backgrounds and demographics. This enabled me to adapt and to be Flexible in the workplace. I work closely with development teams to guide the implementation, providing technical guidance, code reviews, and ensuring adherence to best practices and architectural guidelines.

## Contact

### Phone

+971 52 431 6015

### Email

Boudidaadil@gmail.com

### Portfolio

<http://adilsoft.online>

<https://software-pi.vercel.app>

## Education

September 2018 to June 2021

### Bachelor degree

Specialization: Computer Science

Rating: good

## Expertise

- Web API
- Blockchain
- .NET
- Oracle Database
- Angular
- ReactJS
- Django
- Laravel

## Languages

Arabic: Native

English: Expert

French: Expert

German: Advanced

## Experience

### September 2021 to February 2024

Full stack/Smart Contract Developer | Dubai,UAE

#### Brains Field Technology CO

-Dedicated and experienced Full-stack developer with a strong background in Brains Field Technology. Proficient in designing, developing, and maintaining AI applications to meet business needs. Adept at collaborating with cross-functional teams to deliver high-quality software solutions.

-Blockchain developing proficient in TypeScript for the front end and Python Django for the back end I can also excel in creating smart contracts. These self-executing contracts are coded on blockchain platforms like Ethereum using Solidity or other smart contract languages.

-Furthermore, as a mobile developer, they can create mobile applications for iOS and Android platforms, expanding their capabilities to cater to a wide range of client needs.

### July 2020 to September 2021

WordPress/React Developer | Dubai,UAE

#### AL Mansoor Entreprises

-Optimize Web Pages Content For More Relevant Traffic And Higher Search Rankings. My current field of activity includes the entire process of software development of systems and tools for applications and the implementation in different languages (especially GraphQL, .NET Core, Java, JavaScript, SQL, HTML, CSS) and (NetBeans, MS Visual Studio Code). I also update and maintain existing systems, Developing and using skills and expertise in appropriate design packages such as Photoshop, In Design and After Effects.

### September 2018 to June 2021

Linux software/Android&IOS Developer

#### International University of Rabat

-Continuous Integration (CI), I harness tools such as Jenkins, Travis CI, and CircleCI to automate build and testing workflows. Containerization and Orchestration technologies like Docker and Kubernetes enable me to create portable and scalable environments

-I use Cloud Services like AWS, Azure, and Google Cloud are leveraged for scalable infrastructure. I utilize scripting and programming languages like Python, Ruby, and Shell scripting for automation scripts and CD pipelines.

-I use tools like SonarQube and OWASP ZAP. Container Registries such as Docker Hub and AWS ECR store and distribute container images, and Source Code Management is handled via platforms like GitHub and Bitbucket.

## Reference

### International University of Rabat

INTERN, ETECT SCHOOL

Email : [contact@uir.ac.ma](mailto:contact@uir.ac.ma)

### Brains Field Technology CO

NCAI PLATFORM

Email : [software@brainsfield.ae](mailto:software@brainsfield.ae)